
2016-2017 AmeriCorps*State Request for Proposals - Alignment 
with Wisconsin State Service Plan 

The purpose of this form is to determine the alignment that AmeriCorps*State applicants have with the Wisconsin 
State Service Plan. Submission of this form by November 4, 2015 at 4:30 PM is mandatory as part of your proposal. 
Responses will be considered in the development of trainings for the 2016-17 program year. 

Please review the Wisconsin State Service Plan at www.servewisconsin.wi.gov/documents/StateServicePlan.pdf and 
answer the questions below to the best of your ability. Some questions below may not be applicable to new applicants. 
This form can be provided in alternate formats by contacting the RFP Manager at jessica.kessler@wisconsin.gov.  

1. Which of the following eight (8) effective volunteer management practices does your program implement?
These best practices are defined in the "Volunteering Reinvented:  Human Capital Solutions for the Nonprofit 
Sector" report at www.nationalservice.gov/pdf/07_0719_volunteering_reinvented.pdf.  Select all that apply.

Market Research & Community Needs Assessment Strategic Planning to Maximize Volunteer Impact 

Recruiting & Marketing to Prospective Volunteers Interviewing, Screening & Selecting Volunteers 

Orienting & Training Volunteers Ongoing Supervision & Management 

Recognition & Volunteer Development Measuring Outcomes & Evaluating Processes 

2. What training and/or support does your program need to help implement these best practices?

3. Please describe how your program currently utilizes volunteers in order to enhance your delivery system.

4. Has your organization registered with Volunteer Wisconsin (www.volunteerwisconsin.org) and posted volunteer 
opportunities?  Volunteer Wisconsin is the statewide volunteer connection tool sponsored by Serve Wisconsin.

Yes No 

If no, explain why. 

5. Do you use the annual Wisconsin AmeriCorps member survey results to continuously enhance and
improve your program?

Yes No Not applicable (new program) 

6. Do you nominate exemplary volunteers, AmeriCorps members or others for the Governor's Service Awards?

Yes No 

7. Does your program engage individuals age 55 or older as national service participants or volunteers?

Yes No 

If yes, how? 

If no, describe a way for your program to engage this population as national service participants of volunteers in the future. 

Print and submit this form as part of your 2016-2017 AmeriCorps*State additional documents packet. 

http://www.servewisconsin.wi.gov/documents/StateServicePlan.pdf
http://www.nationalservice.gov/pdf/07_0719_volunteering_reinvented.pdf
http://www.volunteerwisconsin.org/
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